Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, June 27,2017 10:12 AM

To: ‘Kerry Egan'

Cc: Heather Patterson; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Meeting Availability

OK. See you then.

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

From: Kerry Egan [mailto:KEgan@agaveenergy.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 8:40 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>
Subject: Re: Meeting Availability

Mike,
Sounds good. If it's alright with you we'll plan on being there at 9:00AM on Thursday.

Thanks,
Kerry

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 27, 2017, at 7:12 AM, Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> wrote:

Kerry,
Probably Thursday AM would work.

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

From: Kerry Egan [mailto:KEgan@agaveenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 3:21 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>




Cc: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>
Subject: Meeting Availability

Mike,

| wanted to touch base with you and see if you’d have time to meet with me and Heather this week to
discuss our work plan for the release at the Coyote Compressor Station. Would you have any time on
Wednesday or Thursday to sit down with us for a little bit to discuss this project?

If you do please let us know what times work best for you.

Thanks,
Kerry Egan
Environmental Compliance Coordinator
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